

<b>PROGRAM</b>	<b>CONTACT</b>	<b>DATE UPDATED</b>
Medication Aide Continuing Education (CE)	Dean Tywana Lawson Dean of Health Sciences Programs 252-493-7309 or <a href="mailto:tmlawson058@my.pittcc.edu">tmlawson058@my.pittcc.edu</a>	05-20-2024

Graduates of Pitt Community College’s Medication Aide program meet the educational requirements to take the Medication Aide examination in North Carolina, leading to listing on the North Carolina Medication Aide Registry. The Medication Aide Examination is a state credentialing examination. To contact the North Carolina Medication Aide Registry, click [here](#).

<b>State</b>	<b>Meets State Educational Requirements</b>	<b>Does Not Meet State Educational Requirements</b>
Alabama		*
Alaska		*
American Samoa		*
Arizona		*
Arkansas		*
California		*
Colorado		*
Connecticut		*
Delaware		*
District of Columbia		*
Florida		*
Georgia		*
Guam		*
Hawaii		*
Idaho		*
Illinois		*
Indiana		*
Iowa		*
Kansas		*
Kentucky		*
Louisiana		*
Maine		*
Maryland		*
Massachusetts		*
Michigan		*
Minnesota		*
Mississippi		*

Missouri		*
Montana		*
Nebraska		*
Nevada		*
New Hampshire		*
New Jersey		*
New Mexico		*
New York		*
North Carolina	*	
North Dakota		*
Northern Mariana Islands		*
Ohio		*
Oklahoma		*
Oregon		*
Pennsylvania		*
Puerto Rico		*
Rhode Island		*
South Carolina		*
South Dakota		*
Tennessee		*
Texas		*
US Virgin Islands		*
Utah		*
Vermont		*
Virginia		*
Washington		*
West Virginia		*
Wisconsin		*
Wyoming		*

Listed below is the link to each state's information regarding licensure.

**Alabama**

Alabama Board of Nursing  
 RSA Plaza, Suite 250  
 770 Washington Ave., Montgomery,  
 AL 36104  
<https://www.abn.alabama.gov/mac/>  
 1-800-656-5318  
[MAC@abn.alabama.gov](mailto:MAC@abn.alabama.gov)

**Alaska**

Alaska State Medical Board  
 AK State Medical Board

P.O. Box 110806 Juneau,

AK 99811-0806

<https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/StateMedicalBoard.aspx>

(907) 465-2550 [medicalboard@alaska.gov](mailto:medicalboard@alaska.gov)

### **Arizona**

Arizona State Board of Nursing

1740 W Adams Street, Suite 2000

Phoenix, AZ 85007

<https://www.azbn.gov/education/nursing-assistant-and-medication-assistant-programs>

602-771-7800

[cgeorge@azbn.gov](mailto:cgeorge@azbn.gov)

### **Arkansas**

Arkansas Department of Health

4815 W. Markham

Little Rock, AR 72205-3867

<https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-board-of-nursing> 1-800-462-0599

[ASBN.info@Arkansas.gov](mailto:ASBN.info@Arkansas.gov)

### **California**

California Department of Public Health

Aide and Technician Certification Section

P.O. Box 997416, MS 3301 Sacramento,  
CA 95899-7416

<https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CHCQ/LCP/Pages/HHA.aspx>

(916)327-2445

[cna@cdph.ca.gov](mailto:cna@cdph.ca.gov)

### **Colorado**

Colorado Department of Regulatory Agencies - Board of Nursing

Colorado Division of Professions and Occupations

1560 Broadway, Suite 1350 Denver,  
CO 80202

<https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing/CNAApplications>

303-894-7800

[dora\\_dpo\\_licensing@state.co.us](mailto:dora_dpo_licensing@state.co.us)

### **Connecticut**

State of Connecticut Department of Developmental Services

460 Capitol Avenue Hartford,  
Connecticut 06106

<https://portal.ct.gov/DDS/EducationalSupport/Medication-Administration/Med-Admin-Training-and-Certification-Program>

(860)616-2052 or 860-418-6000

[jessica.kelsey@ct.gov](mailto:jessica.kelsey@ct.gov) or [dds.medadmin@ct.gov](mailto:dds.medadmin@ct.gov)

**Delaware**

Delaware Office of Health Facilities Licensing and Certification (OHFLC)  
Delaware Office of Health Facilities Licensing and Certification (OHFLC)  
261 Chapman Road, Suite 200  
Newark, DE 19702

<https://dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/dhcq/ohflcmain.html>

302-292-3930

<https://alpha.delaware.gov/contact/>

**District of Columbia**

DC Health  
899 North Capitol Street, NE, Washington,  
DC 20002

<https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/trained-medication-employees-application-package>

(202)442-5955

[doh@dc.gov](mailto:doh@dc.gov)

**Florida**

Florida Board of Nursing (Florida Department of Health)  
4052 Bald Cypress Way Bin C-02 Tallahassee,  
FL 32399-3252 <https://floridasnursing.gov/>  
(850)245-4125

[MQA.NursingAppStatus@flheath.gov](mailto:MQA.NursingAppStatus@flheath.gov)

**Georgia**

Georgia Health Care Association  
160 Country Club Drive Stockbridge Georgia  
30281

<https://www.ghca.info/index.asp>

(678)289-6555

[info@ghca.info](mailto:info@ghca.info)

**Hawaii**

Hawaii Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs - Professional & Vocational Licensing Division (DCCA-PVL) Attn:  
NA

P.O. Box 3469 Honolulu,  
HI 96801

<https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/nurse/>

(808) 586-2695

[nurse\\_aide@dcca.hawaii.gov](mailto:nurse_aide@dcca.hawaii.gov)

**Idaho**

Idaho State Board of Medicine  
PO Box 83720  
Boise, Idaho 83720-0058

<https://elitepublic.bom.idaho.gov/IBOMPortal/Home.aspx/>

208-327-7000

[info@bom.idaho.gov](mailto:info@bom.idaho.gov)

**Illinois**

Illinois Department of Public Health  
IDPH Springfield Headquarters Office  
525-535 West Jefferson Street  
Springfield, IL 62761

<http://dph.illinois.gov/topics-services/health-care-regulation/health-care-worker-registry> 217-782-4977

[DPH.Helpdesk@illinois.gov](mailto:DPH.Helpdesk@illinois.gov)

**Indiana**

Indiana State Department of Health  
Nurse Aide Registry  
2 North Meridian Street, 4B Indianapolis,  
IN 46204

<https://www.in.gov/isdh/20507.htm>

(317) 233-7442

[aides@isdh.in.gov](mailto:aides@isdh.in.gov)

**Iowa**

Iowa Department of Inspections and Appeals - Health Facilities Division

Lucas State Office Building

321 East 12th Street Des

Moines, Iowa 50319-0083

<https://dia-hfd.iowa.gov/>

(515) 281-4115

[https://stateofiowa.seamlessdocs.com/f/DIA>Contact\\_Form](https://stateofiowa.seamlessdocs.com/f/DIA>Contact_Form)

**Kansas**

Kansas Department for Aging and Disability Services - Survey, Certification & Credentialing Commission

Health Occupations Credentialing New England Building 503 S. Kansas Ave. Topeka, KS 66603-3404

<https://kdads.ks.gov/>

785-296-4986 or 785-296-6877

[kdads.wwwmail@ks.gov](mailto:kdads.wwwmail@ks.gov)

**Kentucky**

Kentucky Board of Nursing

312 Whittington Parkway, Suite 300

Louisville, KY 40222-5172

<https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/state-registered-nurse-aides.aspx>

502-429-3300

<https://kbn.ky.gov/about/Pages/contact-staff.aspx>

**Louisiana**

Louisiana Department of Health

P. O. Box 629

Baton Rouge, LA 70821-0629

<https://ldh.la.gov/index.cfm/page/3794>

225-342-9500

<https://ldh.la.gov/index.cfm/form/155>

**Maine**

Maine Department of Health and Human Services - Licensing and Regulatory Services  
109 Capitol St  
Augusta, ME 04330

[https://gateway.maine.gov/dhhs-apps/assisted/crma\\_overview.asp](https://gateway.maine.gov/dhhs-apps/assisted/crma_overview.asp)

(207)287-9300

<https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/about/contact>

**Maryland**

Maryland Board of Nursing  
4140 Patterson Avenue Baltimore,  
MD 21215-2254

<https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/medaide-factsheet-2.aspx>

(410) 585-1900

[MDBON.MTI@maryland.gov](mailto:MDBON.MTI@maryland.gov)

**Massachusetts**

Massachusetts Department of Public Health  
250 Washington Street Boston,  
MA 02108

<https://www.mass.gov/orgs/department-of-public-health>

(617) 624-6000

<https://www.mass.gov/forms/contact-dph-by-web-form>

**Michigan**

Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs  
Bureau of Community & Health Systems  
Health Facility Professional and Nurse Aide Section  
P.O. Box 30664 Lansing,  
MI 48909

[https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334\\_63294\\_75200---,00.html](https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_63294_75200---,00.html)

517-335-1980

[bchs-cna-registry@michigan.gov](mailto:bchs-cna-registry@michigan.gov)

**Minnesota**

Minnesota Department of Health  
P.O. Box 64975 St. Paul, MN 55164-  
0975

<https://www.health.state.mn.us/nar>

651-201-5000

[health.FPC-NAR@state.mn.us](mailto:health.FPC-NAR@state.mn.us)

**Mississippi**

Mississippi State Department of Health  
Post Office Box 1700 Jackson,  
MS 39215-1700

[https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/\\_static/30,0,83,74.html](https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,83,74.html)

601-576-7400

[web@HealthyMS.com](mailto:web@HealthyMS.com)

### **Missouri**

Missouri Department of Health & Senior Services

Attn: Health Education Unit

PO Box 570

Jefferson City, MO 65102-0570

<https://health.mo.gov/safety/cnaregistry/lima.php>

573-526-5686

[CNARegistry@health.mo.gov](mailto:CNARegistry@health.mo.gov)

### **Montana**

Montana Department of Health and Human Services

PO Box 4210 Helena,

MT 59604-4210

<https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nursing/license-information/medication-aide-l>

(406) 444-5622

<https://dphhs.mt.gov/publichealth/cdepi/contact>

### **Nebraska**

Nebraska Department of Health & Human Services/Division of Public Health/Licensure Unit Attn:

Med Aide

PO Box 94986 Lincoln,

NE 68509

<https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Medication-Aide.aspx>

(402) 471-4322

[DHHS.NursingSupport@nebraska.gov](mailto:DHHS.NursingSupport@nebraska.gov) <https://www.nebraska.gov/LISearch/search.cgi>

### **Nevada**

Nevada State Board of Nursing

4220 South Maryland Pkwy., Building B, Suite 300 Las

Vegas, NV 89119

<https://nevadanursingboard.org/faq-2/>

(888) 590-6726

[nursingboard@nsbn.state.nv.us](mailto:nursingboard@nsbn.state.nv.us)

### **New Hampshire**

New Hampshire Office of Professional Licensure and Certification - NH Board of Nursing

7 Eagle Square Concord, NH 03301

<https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-nurses-education-and-training>

603-271-2323

[Board.Questions@oplc.nh.gov](mailto:Board.Questions@oplc.nh.gov)

### **New Jersey**

State of New Jersey Department of Health

P. O. Box 360 Trenton,

NJ 08625-0360

<https://nj.gov/health/healthfacilities/certification-licensing/certified-medication-aide/>

(800) 367-6543

<https://www.nj.gov/health/feedback.shtml>

### **New Mexico**

New Mexico Board of Nursing

6301 Indian School Rd

NE Ste 710

Albuquerque, NM 87110

<https://nmbon.sks.com/medication-aides.aspx>

505-841-8340

<https://nmbon.sks.com/message.aspx>

### **New York**

New York State Department of Health

875 Central Avenue Albany,

NY 12206

[https://www.health.ny.gov/facilities/home\\_care/advanced\\_home\\_health\\_aides/](https://www.health.ny.gov/facilities/home_care/advanced_home_health_aides/)

518-408-1638

[ahhatp@health.ny.gov](mailto:ahhatp@health.ny.gov)

### **North Carolina**

North Carolina Board of Nursing

Post Office Box 2129 Raleigh,

NC 27602-2129

<https://www.ncbon.com/practice-medication-aides>

(919) 782-3211

<https://www.ncbon.com/contact-contact-information#onlineContactForm>

### **North Dakota**

North Dakota Board of Nursing

919 S 7th Street, Suite 504 Bismarck,

ND 58504

<https://www.ndbon.org/FAQ/MedicationAsstIII.asp>

701-328-9777

[khahn@ndbon.org](mailto:khahn@ndbon.org)

### **Ohio**

Ohio Board of Nursing

17 S. High Street, Suite 660 Columbus,

OH 43215

<https://nursing.ohio.gov/licensing-certification-ce/medication-aides/> 614-466-3947

### **Oklahoma**

Oklahoma State Department of Health - Nurse Aide Registry

P.O. Box 268816

Oklahoma City, OK 73126-8816



<https://oklahoma.gov/health/services/licensing-inspections/health-resources-development-service/nurse-aide-andnontechnical-services-worker-registry.html>

405-426-8150 [nar@health.ok.gov](mailto:nar@health.ok.gov)

### **Oregon**

Oregon State Board of Nursing 17938

SW Upper Boones Ferry Rd.

Portland, OR 97224

<https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/Pages/apply-CNA-CMA-cert.aspx> [oregon.bn.info@osbn.oregon.gov](mailto:oregon.bn.info@osbn.oregon.gov)

### **Pennsylvania**

Pennsylvania Department of Human Services

625 Forster St. Harrisburg, PA 17120

<https://www.dhs.pa.gov/providers/Providers/Pages/Medication-Administration-Training-Program.aspx>

(717) 221-1630

[medicationadministration@temple.edu](mailto:medicationadministration@temple.edu)

### **Rhode Island**

State of Rhode Island Department of Health

3 Capitol Hill

Providence, RI 02908

<https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=232>

401-222-5960

<https://health.ri.gov/contact/>

### **South Carolina**

South Carolina Department of Labor, Licensing and Regulation - SC Board of Nursing

110 Centerview Dr Columbia SC 29210

<https://www.llr.sc.gov/nurse/apps.aspx>

(803) 896-4550 [nurseboard@llr.sc.gov](mailto:nurseboard@llr.sc.gov)

### **South Dakota**

South Dakota Department of Health - South Dakota Board of Nursing

600 East Capitol Avenue Pierre,

SD 57501-2536

<https://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/MATPApproval.aspx>

605-773-3361

[DOH.info@state.sd.us](mailto:DOH.info@state.sd.us) or [Tessa.Stob@state.sd.us](mailto:Tessa.Stob@state.sd.us) <https://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/UMA.aspx>

### **Tennessee**

Tennessee Dept. of Health - Board of Nursing

710 James Robertson Parkway

Nashville, TN 37243

<https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursingboard/applications.html>

(615)532-5166

[tn.health@tn.gov](mailto:tn.health@tn.gov)

### **Texas**

Texas Health and Human Services

P.O. Box 13247

Austin, Texas 78711-3247

<https://hhs.texas.gov/doing-business-hhs/licensing-credentialing-regulation/credentialing/medication-aide-program>

512-438-2025

[medication\\_aide\\_program@hpsc.state.tx.us](mailto:medication_aide_program@hpsc.state.tx.us)

## **Utah**

Utah Department of Commerce - Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing

160 E 300 S.

Salt Lake City, UT 84111 <https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/>

(801) 530-6628 [jbusjahn@utah.gov](mailto:jbusjahn@utah.gov)

## **Vermont**

Vermont Health Professionals & Systems - Board of Medical Practice

108 Cherry Street,

PO Box 70

Burlington, VT 05402

<https://www.healthvermont.gov/systems/medical-practice-board>

(802) 657-4220

[AHS.VDHMedicalBoard@vermont.gov](mailto:AHS.VDHMedicalBoard@vermont.gov)

## **Virginia**

Virginia Department of Health Professions - Board of Nursing

Perimeter Center

9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300 Henrico,

Virginia 23233-1463

<http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/ApplicantResources/ApplyforLicense/MedicationAide/index.html>

<http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/PractitionerResources/ContinuedCompetency/MedicationAide/index.html>

804-367-4515

[nursebd@dhp.virginia.gov](mailto:nursebd@dhp.virginia.gov)

## **Washington**

Washington State Department of Health

101 Israel Road SE

Tumwater, WA 98501

<https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/nursing-assistant> 360-236-4700

[Nursing@doh.wa.gov](mailto:Nursing@doh.wa.gov)

## **West Virginia**

West Virginia Department of Health & Human Services - Office of Health Facility Licensure & Certification

408 Leon Sullivan Way Charleston, WV 25301

<https://ohflac.wvdhhr.org/Programs/AM.html>

(304) 558-0050

<https://ohflac.wvdhhr.org/Apps/Forms/ContactUs>

## **Wisconsin**

Wisconsin Department of Health Services

1 West Wilson Street Madison,  
WI 53703

<https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/regulations/nh/medaides-requirements.htm> 608-266-5388

[Douglas.Englebert@dhs.wisconsin.gov](mailto:Douglas.Englebert@dhs.wisconsin.gov)

### **Wyoming**

130 Hobbs Avenue, Suite B  
Cheyenne, WY 82002

Wyoming State Board of Nursing

<https://wsbn.wyo.gov/> 307-777-7601

[wsbn-info-licensing@wyo.gov](mailto:wsbn-info-licensing@wyo.gov)